From:  Campbell, Michael
Sent: 11/12/2013 11:11:11 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Quick brag
But Vestex, then? That's Goodex.

Everybody looks good in a jumpsuit though. Just think "moonraker”.

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 11:07 AM
To: Campbell, Michael
Subject: Re: Quick brag

It's a system based on color-coded vests using standard colors suggested by the National Incident Management

System. So, no jumpsuits, Mr Smartalec.

From: Michael Campbell

To: Sidney Bob Dietz

Sent: Nov 12, 2013 11:04 AM
Subject: RE: Quick brag

Do you have to wear colored jumpsuits to signify your role? I think there should be jumpsuits.

It's how they would do it in a Tintin book...

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 11:03 AM
To: Campbell, Michael
Subject: Re: Quick brag

I can't wait for the Startex.

From: Michael Campbell

To: Sidney Bob Dietz

Sent: Nov 12, 2013 11:01 AM
Subject: RE: Quick brag

Just keep shouting "reboot! Re-booooot!!!!”

SB GT&S 0273183



From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4(@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 10:47 AM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Quick brag

Just a quick note to make you green with envy: right now I'm at the PG&E NERC GridEx II Player Training. |

hear that we'll be simulating a major cyber attack! My player name is TRON.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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